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RELEASE IN PART

B5,B6
From: ' Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 9:43 AM
To: H
Subject: ' FW:[  IntlFund for Ireland B6

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 8:59 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Subject:RE_ |Int'| Fund for Ireland

B5

. From: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 8:11 PM
To: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.
Subject: Re: Int'l Fund for Ireland

B5
B6

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Tue Oct 20 18:37:46 2009 ’

Subject: FW: Smﬂ Fund for Ireland - B6

Cheryl,

| | B6

| | Neither position is a PAS or PA since

the Fund is an international organization. Ethan has stared bn her paperwork, ‘ B5

Mérgaret

From: Wade, David (Kerry) [mailto:\ ' B6

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 3:12 PM _

To: Neralla, Venkateswar N. ’ _

Subject: REf |Int'| Fund for Ireland . B6
B5
B6
B6
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B6

From: Neralla, Venkateswar N. [mailto; B6
Sen‘t: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 2:34 PM
To:
Subject nt'l Fund for Ireland

Thanks, B5
-ven B6
Ven Neralla
Priority Placement Director (Congressional)
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

B6
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